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Planning Inspectorate
West Burton Solar NSIP Team 

24 August 2023

Dear ExA

re: West Burton Solar – Rule 6 Letter 

INITIAL ASSESSMENT OF PRINCIPAL ISSUES – consistency between West Burton and Cottam 
Solar Schemes.

Please could we request that ‘The medieval bishop's palace and deer park, Stow Park’ is specifically 
mentioned in West Burton Solar’s INITIAL ASSESSMENT OF PRINCIPAL ISSUES, - see Annex D 
6.1 to mirror the specific mention of Thorpe Medieval Settlement in Annex D 9 a) of the rule 6 letter for 
Cottam Solar – see below.

In both cases the named monuments have been identified by Historic England (in our relevant 
representations) as matter of particular concern regarding avoidable harm to the significance of 
designated heritage assets.

Cottam Solar EN010133

Rule 6 Letter dated 10 July 2023

ANNEX D - INITIAL ASSESSMENT OF PRINCIPAL ISSUES



Historic England, 8
th

Floor, The Axis, 10 Holliday Street, Birmingham B1 1TG

Telephone 0121 625 6870  HistoricEngland.org.uk

Please note that Historic England operates an access to information policy.

Correspondence or information which you send us may therefore become publicly available.

West Burton Solar EN010132

Rule 6 Letter dated 10 August 2023

ANNEX D - INITIAL ASSESSMENT OF PRINCIPAL ISSUES

Yours sincerely 

Tim Allen 

Tim Allen MA FSA
Team Leader (Development Advice)
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Historic England 
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